



STEFANIE BURKHALTER

PROJECT MANAGER FOR MARKETING AND COMMUNICATION

Communication and Media Research education. Experience in the service sector and in the energy industry as the person responsible for marketing and communication as well as for event organisation.

CAREER

2020	Part-time Master's degree in Applied Linguistics Specialisation in Organisational Communication, ZHAW Winterthur
2019	Project Manager Marketing and Communication, INEXTR GmbH
2019	Project Manager Communication Event Organisation, energie-cluster.ch
2018 – 2019	Trainee Marketing & Sales Support, energie-cluster.ch
2017 – 2019	Event staff member, Swiss Radio and Television (SRF)
2015 – 2018	Bachelor of Arts in Communication and Media Research, Minor in Education/Psychology, University of Fribourg (CH)
2014 – 2015	Language studies in Australia, travel
2010 – 2014	Commercial high school Alpenstrasse Biel with focus on Spanish

DEGREES

- Bachelor of Arts in Communication and Media Research, Minor Education/Psychology

Stefanie Burkhalter has practical experience in the service sector and has acquired sound knowledge of the energy and building services engineering industry. Her media and communications studies enable her to skilfully apply her knowledge in a wide range of areas and make brands unique. She ideally combines a strategic way of working with creative implementation ideas. Her strengths lie in communication by and for companies, in the organisation of events and in client management. As an enthusiastic communicator, Stefanie Burkhalter speaks German, English, French and Spanish.

Stefanie Burkhalter, born in 1995, lives in Solothurn.